[bookmark: _GoBack]ATTACHMENT E
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND FEATURES MATRIX

Please provide detailed information on the specifications and features of the proposed investment advisory services in the matrix below.  In order for City staff to adequately compare and evaluate proposals objectively, all proposals MUST be submitted in accordance with this matrix format.  
Please note that all vendor response fields within each matrix must be completed.  Responses should be prepared simply and economically, providing straightforward and concise information as requested.  

	A. FIRM INFORMATION

	1. Briefly describe the historical evolvement of your firm including the date founded, ownership, and any subsidiary relationships.  Provide audited financial statements for the past two years and a current financial statement.



	2. Who supplies your firm with market value figures?

	3. Describe the firm’s research capability and resources (e.g., Bloomberg, PMA Ratings, Highline Data Bank Ratings, etc.).  



	4. Contractors doing business in the City of Kirkland must have a valid City of Kirkland business license.  Is firm a resident bidder?  Does firm have a valid business license?



	5. Is firm capable of providing the required investment advisory services identified in this request for proposal?



	6. Has there been any turnover of key personnel in the firm in the past 12 months?  If yes, please describe.



	7. Describe any Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) regulatory censure or litigation related to services your firm provides.




	8. Provide a copy of the firm’s most recent ADV, Part I and II (including Schedule I), as on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  Is this firm registered with the State of Washington?




	9. Bidder must have experience in providing investment advisory services for other large organizations, preferably to other municipalities which are similar to the City’s portfolio.  Submit the names of five clients that may be contacted as references, two of which have been clients for at least three years.  List the name of the organization, a contact person, the address, e-mail address and the telephone number.

	Reference 1:

	Reference 2:

	Reference 3:

	Reference 4:

	Reference 5:

	10. Provide performance statistics on investment portfolios referenced in Question 10 above for the past 3 years. 




	11. How many new accounts have been added by your firm in the last three years?  How many have discontinued your investment management services in the last three years?  Explain why these accounts discontinued service.




	12. Describe how investment ideas are originated and how researched.  




	13. Explain how investment decisions are monitored and evaluated.  Including rating changes – specifically downgrades.




	14. Describe procedures used to ensure that portfolios comply with client investment objectives and policies.




	15. Describe your firm’s investment management process.  Describe the strategies that will be used to enhance the performance of the City’s investment portfolio given a low (but changing) interest rate environment while also complying with the City’s investment policy.




	16. Describe your firm’s procedures for portfolio review, investment management and client contact.




	17. How are brokers/dealers selected?  What process do you have in place to monitor brokers/dealers after they have been approved?




	18. Identify the types of securities held in your portfolios.  Describe the types of investment research the firm utilizes and the methodology used to recommend investment decisions (including maturity and investment selection).






	B. REPORTING

	1. Describe the frequency and nature of the reports you provide and enclose examples.  Include methods and formulas used to calculate return and performance.




	2. Describe the benchmarks included in the performance reports.


	3. Describe the type and frequency of credit analysis that would be provided on security issuers and financial institutions (e.g. Highline Data Bank Ratings and PMA Ratings).




	4. How often would the representative from your firm meet with City staff to review portfolio performance and revise investment strategies?




	5. Does firm offer reconciliation services for third party safekeeping?  If yes, please describe and include a sample of your standard reports.  






	C. TRAINING

	1. Describe the training for City staff that the firm would provide.






	D. OTHER SERVICES

	1. Based upon information about the City's investment advisory needs and goals learned during the course of this proposal process, describe any enhancements, technological or otherwise, that the City should consider to improve efficiencies and portfolio performance.





	2. What new services or features does the firm plan to offer in the future?



	E. DISASTER RECOVERY PLAN

	1. Briefly describe the firm’s disaster recovery plan.  Can a copy of this plan be provided upon request?

	2. What disaster recovery services can the firm provide to the City if the firm cannot operate from its own facilities?

	3. Is there a “hot” back-up processing site?  How quickly can the site be implemented and accessed in the event of an emergency?  Would the City be required to purchase anything additional to access this site?




